

Mr Powell - SOLB3
Dr Rejman - MED 1SD
Mr Brand - SOLB3
Ms Bendall - SOLC5
Mr Gutowski - MCA

From: Mr J Canavan
EHF1A
505 Eileen House
Ext **GRO-C**

22 May 1990

CC: Mr Dobson - EHF1
Mr Barton - AIDS Unit
Miss Wheeler - FA2B

HIV/Haemophilia Litigation: Limitation Act

As you know, Counsel have been asked for a decision on whether or not to raise the defence of limitation when responding to the individual statements of claim. I enclose for comments a draft submission seeking MS(H)'s views on this matter.

I would be grateful for replies by close today. I am sorry for the tight deadline but I think we should try to get an answer before the holiday so that we can start serving individual defences in line with the other Defendants.

GRO-C

FAX NUMBER

GRO-C

J CANAVAN

phoned 10:45
23/5

1. Vis - pl tell McLennan I agree with the draft.

2. Mr Maybank - for file